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Good evening PINS Keadby 3 team,
 
Please find below confirmation that Anglian Water will not be participating in the Examination.
 
 
 
Darl Sweetland MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager

Mobile: 
 
Web: 
Pronounced: dahl-sweetlund (he/him)

Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
 

 
 
 

From: Darl Sweetland 
Sent: 27 October 2021 19:53
To: @dwdllp.com; @aecom.com
Cc: @severntrent.co.uk; @yorkshirewater.co.uk
Subject: RE: Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Fired Generating Station DCO - Post Submission Technical
Engagement
 
 
Good evening Colin & Susan
 
Thank you for previously consulting Anglian Water.



 
I have now reviewed the application documents and Anglian Water’s own asset records and can
confirm that the water infrastructure providers are Severn Trent and Yorkshire Water.
 
This is confirmed by the Book of Reference submitted with the application.
 
I note that Protective Provisions are included in the draft DCO Order which are principally a
matter for Severn Trent and Yorkshire Water and which would if necessary also serve to protect
Anglian Water’s position.
 
I do not therefore proposed to make representations on the application and an Anglian Water
Statement of Common Ground is unnecessary .
 
Darl Sweetland MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager

Mobile: 
 
Web: 
Pronounced: dahl-sweetlund (he/him)

Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
 

From: Colin Turnbull @dwdllp.com> 
Sent: 01 October 2021 18:33
To: Evans, Susan @aecom.com>; spatialplanning
<spatialplanning@anglianwater.co.uk>
Cc: Lowe, Richard @aecom.com>
Subject: RE: Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Fired Generating Station DCO - Post Submission Technical
Engagement
 

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender -
THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

 

All,
 
Nothing to add – thank you. I trust this clarifies the principles/opportunities to get involved in
the examination or I am happy to explain anything if unclear.
 



Kind regards
 
Colin
 

From: Evans, Susan @aecom.com> 
Sent: 01 October 2021 18:26
To: spatialplanning <spatialplanning@anglianwater.co.uk>; Colin Turnbull

@dwdllp.com>
Cc: Lowe, Richard @aecom.com>
Subject: RE: Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Fired Generating Station DCO - Post Submission Technical
Engagement
 
Good afternoon Darl
 
Thanks for getting in touch.
 
The deadline to register as an Interested Party (IP) has now passed (please see PINS advice on
the application page   However, if you do want to participate in examination, you will need
to register as an IP.  You can send a request to the ExA outlining the issues you are interested in
at Keadby3@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.
 
We will be notified by PINS on whether your request is accepted and can, if required, begin our
drafting of a Statement of Common Ground.
 

 is there anything you’d like to add?
 
Best regards
 
Susan
 
 
 

From: spatialplanning <spatialplanning@anglianwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 01 October 2021 13:49
To: Evans, Susan < @aecom.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Fired Generating Station DCO - Post
Submission Technical Engagement
 
 

Good afternoon Susan
 
I’ve replaced Stewart Patience at Anglian Water and am working my way through past
consultation requests.
 
Can I check on the status of the request below and the next opportunity (if required) to consider
the water infrastructure matters with the project to inform the Examination.
I would envisage that we would want to agree a Statement of Common Ground (if necessary)





Inspectorate.
 
In advance of the deadline, we would be pleased to discuss any matter that you raised in your
previous comments, or to signpost you, if you prefer, to the relevant information.  We know that
the key issue you were interested in was in relation to the option to abstract water from the
River Trent, if the preferred option to abstract cooling water from the Stainforth and Keadby
Canal was not feasible.  The following documents are therefore likely to be of most relevance to
this matter: 
 
Schedule of Other Consents and Licences
Chapter 2: EIA Methodology [
Chapter 4: The Proposed Development 
Chapter 12: Water Environment and Flood Risk ]
 
To summarise, the abstraction from the Canal remains the Applicant’s preferred option and is
subject to ongoing pre-application discussions with the Canal and River Trust and Environment
Agency.  However, the Applicant has also assessed the effect of the alternative abstraction
option from the River Trent, which would be subject to a variation of the Keadby 1 Power Station
abstraction licence if this were ), if this were pursued in Chapter 12.  As explained in Chapter 2,
abstractions from Keadby 1 Power Station would not occur concurrently with those of the
operational Proposed Development.
 
Please let us know if there is anything we can assist further with.  We look forward to hearing
from you.
 
 
Susan Evans, BSc (Hons), MSc, CEnv, IEMA Principal EIA Practitioner
Associate, EMIA
M 

@aecom.com

AECOM
2 City Walk
Leeds, LS11 9AR, UK

If you receive this email outside of your normal working hours, I am not expecting an immediate
response.  Please only respond during your normal working hours.
 
Please note that my normal working hours have changed and I now routinely work Tuesday – Friday.  I work
term time only.  Advance notice of leave 2nd – 13th August and 23 Aug – 3rd Sep inclusive.
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